2023-02-06 CC AGENDA PACKET
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION RELATED TO ITEM B7 - SMOKY HOLLOW PARKING PILOT PROJECT

From: Samaras, Paul <PSamaras@elsegundo.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk) <tweaver@elsegundo.org>

Cc: Harada, Patricia <pharada@elsegundo.org>

Subject: Fw: Notice of Completion for the Smoky Hollow Parking Pilot Project

Good afternoon Tracy,

| received some correspondence regarding one of the items on the next City Council
agenda (Item No. 7). | thought | would forward it to you in case you want to share with the

City Council.

Thank you,

Paul Samaras, AICP | Principal Planner

City of El Segundo Community Development Department
350 Main Street, El Segundo, CA 90245

www.elsegundo.org | EISegundoBusiness.com | DestinationElSegundo.com

ELSEGUNDO

Where big ideas take off.

From: Mark Telesz <mt@smokyhollowindustries.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Samaras, Paul <PSamaras@elsegundo.org>

Subject: Notice of Completion for the Smoky Hollow Parking Pilot Project

Hello Mr Samaras,

We see that the Smoky Hollow Parking Pilot project is on the agenda tonight. We just want to relay the
message from our company and tenants that I've spoken to that we really appreciate the additional
parking that the angled layout brings. We hope the City has received other positive feedback and is
willing to stripe the rest of the North-South Smoky Hollow streets in the same way!

Thank you,

Mark Telesz

Smoky Hollow Industries, LLC

1301 E E!l Segundo Blvd Suite B | El Segundo, CA 90245
Office 310.616.5040 x1




From: City of El Segundo <cityofelsegundo@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Mark Telesz <mt@smokyhollowindustries.com>

Subject: El Segundo City Council Agenda Packet for the February 6, 2024 Meeting

View as a webpage / Share

City Clerk’s Office

ELSE GUNDO City Council

Agenda Packet

—_———e———————————————————
February 6, 2024
City Council Meeting

Please click the button below for the City Council Agenda Packet for the
Tuesday, February 6, 2024 Meeting at 6:00 PM.

Agenda Packet

City Clerk’s Office | 310-524-2307
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350 Main Street, El Segundo, CA 90245
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